
/$t ate of Cal ifornia 
& 300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1250, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone: (916) 323-6225 I Fax: (916) 323-6826 

Office of Administrative Law 

July 16, 2018 

Dr. Joseph Morris, Executive Officer 
Board of Registered Nursing 
P. 0. Box 944210 
Sacramento, California 94244-2100 

Re: Request for 2nd Extension - OAL File No. 2017-102_0-01 S 

Dear Dr. Morris: 

I received your request for a second extension pursuant to Government Code section 
11349.4, subdivision (a), in connection with the ru lemaking file referenced above. The 
Notice of Disapproval for this file was issued on December 6, 2017, and the Disapproval 
Decision was issued and received on December 13, 2017. Pursuant to section 11349.4, 
the deadline for resubmitting the above-referenced file to the Office of Administrative 
Law (OAL) was April 12, 2018. On March 29, 2018, I granted your first request for a 
120-day extension. The new deadline for resubmitting the file was set for August 10, 
2018. 

I find that the basis of the Board's request for a second extension of time to resubmit the 
above rulemaking action to OAL constitutes good cause, and hereby grant the Board an 
additional 120 days to resubmit the above rulemaking action to OAL. The 120-day 
extension period will begin from the resubmittal due date of August -:I 0, 2018. Thus, this 
file must be resubmitted to this office no later than the close of business on Monday, 
December 10, 2018 (the 120th day is Saturday, December 8, 2018, but the due date is 
rolled over to first business day) . 

Please include a copy of this letter in the resubmission of the rulemaking file . 

Sincerely, 

~~i~6 
Director 


